

# Yevgeniy Berman

## Cloud Technologies and Automations Expert

Hard working cloud specialist with 11+ years of experience, received consistent commendations for enthusiasm, attention to customer needs and details. Helped companies gain a competitive edge and increase revenue by identifying customer needs, providing recommendations, and implementing technology products, that solve problems and enhance capabilities.

## Education

- IDF Computer School, "Mamram" – Programming Course, *Graduated Oct. 2009*
- Self-learning, AWS Certified Solution Architect – Associate, Graduating Feb. 2019

## Employment History

### 2019-07- Present TeraSky – Cloud & Automation Expert

- Leading customer engagements
- Designing full SDDC architecture
- Mapping customer needs and designing solutions.
- Creating and managing true hybrid cloud environments
- Participating in pre-sale and sales activities

### 2017-07-2019-06 Amdocs - Cloud Specialist

- Leading the automation processes design and implementations in cloud services.
- Designing solution for a self-service training lab.
- Improving KPI of existing procedures by using new technologies and design patterns.

### 2015-09-2017-07 InnerCloud – Cloud Architect

- Responsible for designing and implementing unique solutions based on customer needs, educating and empowering teams on innovating cloud approaches.
- Created a large-scale monitoring infrastructure based on vROPS and ElasticSearch.
- Designing, installing and developing solutions for large variety of customers in government, financial and start-up industries.

### 2009-10-2015-06 IDF – Cloud Admin

- 6 Years in virtualization and cloud team, starting as a simple admin, later as a team leader, architect and solution manager. Worked with large variety of products from VMware's portfolio, in different IT areas.

## Languages

English: Fluent  
Hebrew: Native  
Russian: Native

## Personal Info

### Address

Oskar Schindler 34/10  
Beer-Sheva  
Israel

### Phone

+972-54-686-4230

### E-mail

[bermanyevgeniy@gmail.com](mailto:bermanyevgeniy@gmail.com)

### Date of birth

1990-05-20

### LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/yevgeniyberman-b45681a5/>

## Skills

Solution Design: Expert

vRealize Suite Portfolio: Expert

Verbal and Presentation: Expert

Troubleshooting and analytics: Expert

Scripting (JS, PowerShell): Advanced

Coding (C#,Java): Competent